Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Sent: 05 October 2016 11:50

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Cc: Egan Sicbhan HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: foi request

From: Nicola Byrne

Sent: 05 October 2016 11:12

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: foi request

To the Department of Foreign Affairs,

t would like to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2014.

How much rent is being paid for the Irish embassy in Japan (rather than the residence). How big is the embassy and
how many people work there? How long is the lease? When did it commence? What monies were paid at the start of
the lease? Have there been any upwards only rent clauses in the lease, and if so when did they finish?

Have there been any downward rent reviews and if so when? What was the rent at the end of the upward only
period?

I would ask to receive this information in electronic format.
Thank you

Nicola Byrne
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